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MEMO

DATE: April 9™, 2019

TO: Toni Anderson, Auditor’s Office

FROM: Pete Chism-Winfield, BPS

CC: Bruce Walker, BPS, Maja Haium, Attorney’s Office

SUBJECT: Reporting Scrivener’s Error in City Code 17.102

It has come to my attention that a scrivener’s error has occurred in Portland City Code 17.102
in the definitions section.

About a year ago, BPS changed the definition of biodiesel blend in the admin rules. Instead of
the sentence containing the term “maximum” score, it said “minimum” score. As a result,
this mistake was passed onto the code 17.102.020 in through an amendment process in
December.

The City Attorney’s office has approved the following correction to Subsection 17.102.020 F.
passed by Ordinance 189293 on December 12, 2018, effective January 11, 2019. Per Code
Subsection 1.01.035 B. the Auditor has the authority to make corrections subject to City
Attorney approval.

This is a request to amend the error to have the definition of biodiesel blend to replace
the word minimum with the word maximum.

Administrative Rules are currently undergoing an amendment process, so they will be
amended through this process, no action needed to update the rules at this time.

City of Portland, Oregon | Bureau of Planning and Sustainability | www.portlandoregon.gov/bps
1900 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 7100, Portland, OR 97201 ‘ phone: 503-823-7700 ‘ fax: 503-823-7800 }tty: 503-823-6868

Printed on 100% post-consumer waste recycled paper.




